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Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Plaza Newark, N.J. 07101 Phone 201/430-7000

September 14, 1981

Mr. R. C. Haynes, Director ,é;zy
Office of Inspection and Enforcement =
J; .
8

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

631 Park Avenue ,

King of Prussia, Pa. 19406 T

Dear Mr. Haynes:

POSITIVE MODERATOR TEMPERAWURE COEFFICIENT REPORT
SALEM NO. 2 CYCLE 1

LICENSE NO. DRP-75

DOCKET NO. 50-311

Pursuant with the requirements of the Salem No. 2 Technical
Specifications, Sections 3.1.1.4 and 6.9.2, we are submitting
two (2) copies of the "Positive Moderator Temperature Co-
efficient Report." This report is supplemental to the report
issued on April 21, 1981.

Very truly yours,

it

R. A. Uderitz
General Manager -
Nuclear Production
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CC Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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